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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
L . Donna Freaney
TO: District School Superintendents 850-245-0755
District School Assistant Superintendents Donna.Freaney@fldoe.org
School Principals DPS: 2013-87
FROM: Pam Stewart
DATE: May 31, 2013

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo

Please provide any updated contact information (e-mail, direct office number, cell number, etc.)
for Superintendents to Donna Freaney at Donna.Freaney@fldoe.org.

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of
May 27-31, 2013.

Title, Link(s) Action Required and
Due Date
Commissioner’s Leadership Academy Submit names of nominees no later
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document- than June 7, 2013.
6743/dps-2013-67.pdf
Florida Public Review of Next Generation Science Review will be open from May 31-
Standards June 30, 2013.

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6741/dps-2013-69.pdf

Title 11-A, Teacher and Principal Training and Submit final report no later than
Recruiting Fund, 2012-2013 Annual Report September 30, 2013.
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6742/dps-2013-76.pdf
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